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Mr. Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>

RE: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details
1 message

Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 4:28 PM
To: "Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz" <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Cc: Aniket Kumar <aniket.kumar@asterdmhealthcare.com>, Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>, Kadam Jeet Jain
<kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com>, Ankur Gupta <ankur.gupta@asterdmhealthcare.com>, Monisha Ravi
<monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com>

Hi Ashish,

 

As discussed, we would like to extend an offer to Abhay for the SRE role. We will be sharing the offer letter in 2 days. His DOJ will be
planned for next week. Thanks

 

CTC – 6 LPA(Fixed)

 

Thanks & Regards

Febina Abdul Rahiman

Deputy Manager – Talent Acquisition

Human Resources

Aster Global Centre
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1
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From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 5:33 PM
To: Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Cc: Aniket Kumar <aniket.kumar@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Kadam Jeet Jain
<kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Ankur Gupta <ankur.gupta@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Monisha Ravi <monisha.ravi@
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asterdmhealthcare.com>
Subject: Re: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details

 

CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the
sender and know the content is safe.

 

Yes, Abhay has received the invite for tomorrow's interview.

 

Thanks

Ashish

 

On Mon, Jul 3, 2023 at 5:17 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

I have shared the invite with Abhay for 4pm tomorrow, please confirm with him.

 

From: Febina Abdul Rahiman
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 3:13 PM
To: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Aniket Kumar <aniket.kumar@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Cc: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Kadam Jeet Jain <kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Ankur Gupta <ankur.gupta@
asterdmhealthcare.com>; Monisha Ravi <monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Subject: RE: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details

 

Hi Ashish,

 

As discussed, we have Abhay Tiwari who has been shortlisted for the final HR round, the slot for the same is 4pm ist tomorrow. I will
share the invite shortly.

 

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 5:46 PM
To: Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Cc: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Kadam Jeet Jain <kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Ankur Gupta <ankur.gupta@
asterdmhealthcare.com>; Monisha Ravi <monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Aniket Kumar <aniket.kumar@
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

 

Yes, All five students have received the invites for tomorrow.

 

Thanks 

Ashish

 

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 5:36 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Hi Ashish,

 

I have shared invites for tomorrow. Can you please confirm with students.
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 5:07 PM
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

 

CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Noted.

 

Thanks & Regard

Ashish

 

On Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 5:02 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Hi Ashish,

 

mailto:febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com
http://www.asterdmhealthcare.com/
https://www.astervolunteers.com/
https://www.facebook.com/AsterHealthcare/
https://twitter.com/AsterHealthcare
https://www.youtube.com/user/Asterhealthcare
https://www.linkedin.com/company/asterdmhealthcare
https://www.instagram.com/dmhealthcare/?hl=en
mailto:jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in
mailto:febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com
mailto:tpo@lnmiit.ac.in
mailto:kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com
mailto:ankur.gupta@asterdmhealthcare.com
mailto:monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com
mailto:aniket.kumar@asterdmhealthcare.com
mailto:jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in
mailto:febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com


7/6/23, 5:56 PM The LNM Institute of Information Technology Mail - RE: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b74977c6e4&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1768117229766787251%7Cmsg-f:177066857013396… 4/14

As discussed, we have 5 shortlisted candidates who will be having the final tech final round. Please find the name and the slots
below. I will share the invites shortly.

 

No. Candidate Time slots

1 Abhay Tiwari 11.am - 11.15 am

2 Prashant 11.15 - 11.30 am

3 Aarushi 11.30 - 11.45 am

4 Tanishk 11.45 - 12pm

5
Abhinav
Maheshwari 12pm - 12.15 pm

 

 

Regards,

Febina

 

From: Febina Abdul Rahiman
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 7:13 PM
To: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
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

 

I have shared interview invites on teams to all the 9 students, Please ensure they have received it. Thanks

 

 

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:53 PM
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

 

CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can
confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Noted.

 

Thanks

Ashish
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On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 3:34 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Hi Ashish,

 

Please find the slots for tomorrow, 22nd Jue 2023. Please inform the students, that they will be receiving a teams meeting invite
for the same. Thanks

 

  Name Email Slots Interview Panel

1 Kshetrapal Dashottar 19uec007@lnmiit.ac.in 9am - 9.30 am ist Kuldeep Singh

2 Gunit Varshney 19ucs188@lnmiit.ac.in 9.30 - 10 am ist Kuldeep Singh

3 Abhinav Maheshwari 19ucs169@lnmiit.ac.in 10 am - 10.30 am ist Kuldeep Singh

4 Prashant Singh Choudhary 19uec098@lnmiit.ac.in 12.30 - 1pm ist Ankur Gupta

5 Abhay Tiwari 19uec157@lnmiit.ac.in 1pm- 1.30pm ist Ankur Gupta

6 Rishabh Sahu 19ucs129@lnmiit.ac.in 1.30pm - 2pm ist Ankur Gupta

7 Aarushi Agarwal 19uec126@lnmiit.ac.in 12.30pm - 1 pm ist Srividya Merugu

8 Tanishk Batra 19ucc074@lnmiit.ac.in 1pm- 1.30pm ist Srividya Merugu

9 HARSH KUMAR 19ucs185@lnmiit.ac.in 1.30pm - 2pm ist Srividya Merugu

 

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:45 PM
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

 

On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 1:35 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Thanks Ashish, As discussed, the below list would be updated shortlist. I will share the slots for tomorrow shortly.

 

  Name Email

1 Kshetrapal Dashottar 19uec007@lnmiit.ac.in
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2 Gunit Varshney 19ucs188@lnmiit.ac.in

3 Abhinav Maheshwari 19ucs169@lnmiit.ac.in

4 Prashant Singh Choudhary 19uec098@lnmiit.ac.in

5 Abhay Tiwari 19uec157@lnmiit.ac.in

6 Rishabh Sahu 19ucs129@lnmiit.ac.in

7 Aarushi Agarwal 19uec126@lnmiit.ac.in

8 Tanishk Batra 19ucc074@lnmiit.ac.in

9 HARSH KUMAR 19ucs185@lnmiit.ac.in

 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:31 PM
To: Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Cc: Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>; Kadam Jeet Jain <kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Ankur Gupta
<ankur.gupta@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Monisha Ravi <monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com>; Aniket Kumar
<aniket.kumar@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Subject: Re: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details
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CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can
confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Febina,

 

Thanks for sharing the list with us. There are two students, Himanshu Soni and Naveen Kumar, got another offer, so please
exclude them from the list and share the slots for the remaining students with us.

 

 

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 1:07 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Hi Ashish,

 

Please fine the list of candidates we have shortlisted for the next round of interviews. We would be scheduling interviews
for tomorrow as discussed, I will share slots in sometime. Thanks

 

Name

Kshetrapal Dashottar

Himanshu Soni

Naveen Kumar

Gunit Varshney

Abhinav Maheshwari

Prashant Singh Choudhary

Abhay Tiwari

Rishabh Sahu

Aarushi Agarwal

 

 

Thanks & Regards

Febina Abdul Rahiman

Deputy Manager – Talent Acquisition
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Human Resources

Aster Global Centre

1

1

Aster DM Healthcare

 

1M : +918884666078E  ::: febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com
1

www.asterdmhealthcare.com

1

 

 

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:03 AM
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

 

CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Dear Febina,

 

This is a gentle reminder to share the online test result with us.

 

 

 

Thanks and Regard

Ashish

 

On Fri, Jun 9, 2023 at 8:21 PM Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Thanks Ashish.
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
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 8:20 PM
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

 

Sure Febina, We will share the students details by Monday 11 am.

 

 

Thanks and Regard

Ashish

 

On Fri, 9 Jun, 2023, 6:54 pm Febina Abdul Rahiman, <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com> wrote:

Hi Ashish/Manuj,
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PFA the JAF filled. It would be great if you can share the student list by Monday and we can conduct the first online
coding test by Tuesday/Wednesday of this week. Please keep us posted on the same.

 

From: Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:32 PM
To: Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Cc: Mr. Manuj Sharma <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Subject: Re: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details

 

CAUTION: This is an external email originated from jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

 

+ Attachment.

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 2:53 PM Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz <jr.tpo@lnmiit.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Febina,

Thanks for sharing the opportunity with us. Please fill out the attached Job announcement form (JAF) so that we
can open the registration process.

Note:- JAF is an editable PDF, so you can fill in the details, save it on your system and send it over email to us.
Please do not change it to MS Word.

 

 

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Febina Abdul Rahiman <febina.rahiman@asterdmhealthcare.com>
Date: Thu, 8 Jun, 2023, 12:36 pm
Subject: Aster Digital Health - SRE Position - Details
To: tpo@lnmiit.ac.in <tpo@lnmiit.ac.in>
Cc: Monisha Ravi <monisha.ravi@asterdmhealthcare.com>, Kadam Jeet Jain <kadam.jain@asterdmhealthcare.
com>, Tanu Tewari <tanu.tewari@asterclinics.com>, Ankur Gupta <ankur.gupta@asterdmhealthcare.com>

 

Hi Manuj,

 

It was great connecting with you yesterday on call.

 

As discussed, PFA the JD, Aster Digital Health ppt and the details mentioned below. Please share the profiles and
details of the interested students(graduating in 2023). Incase of any queries, please feel free to contact me.

 

Role: Site Reliability Engineer

No. of Positions: 2
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CTC : 6 LPA

 

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

 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named
recipient(s) only. E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail
and its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM
Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of the author and may
not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction,
dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior
written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments,
please check them for viruses and other defects.

 

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named
recipient(s) only. E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its
contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM
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
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents
(with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its
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affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect
the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying,
disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of authorized
representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and
notify the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other
defects.

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s)
only. E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents (with or without
referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or
opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions
of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification,
distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM
Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately.
Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects.

 

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
opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of
Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution
and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Before opening
any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects.

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only.
E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents (with or without referred errors)
shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any,
presented in this email are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM
Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or
publication of this message without the prior written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly
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prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Before opening any email
and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects.

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. E-
mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents (with or without referred errors) shall
therefore not attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this
email are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates.
Any form of reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without
the prior written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for
viruses and other defects.

 

--

Thanks & Regard
Ashish Bhardwaj
Jr.Training and Placement Officer,
The LNM Institute of Information and Technology (LNMIIT)

Jaipur-302031, (Rajasthan) INDIA
  |Ph.No: 9982200345 | 

 

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. E-mail
transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not
attach any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely
those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior
written consent of authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and
other defects.

 

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
incomplete, or may contain viruses in transmission. The e mail and its contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach
any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of
the author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction,
dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of
authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify
the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects.

 

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
any liability on the originator or Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this email are solely those of the
author and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Aster DM Healthcare or its affiliates. Any form of reproduction,
dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and / or publication of this message without the prior written consent of
authorized representative of Aster DM Healthcare is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify
the sender immediately. Before opening any email and/or attachments, please check them for viruses and other defects.


